### **Corrected Version/Unapproved**

# **Durham Kennel Club Member Meeting**

### **Monday May 16, 2016**

#### **Durham Kennel Club Building, Durham, NC**

Nancy Akers called the meeting to order at 7:51 PM on Monday, May 16, 2016. A quorum was reached.

#### Approve the minutes as published on the website

The minutes as written and presented on the website were approved.

## **President's Report**

Ann Carter is away and didn't provide a report.

**Treasurer's Report:** Available upon request

**AKC Delegate: see Linda's report** 

At our cluster meeting, it was decided that 2016 would be the last year that Obedience and Rally Trials will be held in conjunction with DKC's Fall Show, Labor Day weekend at the State Fairgrounds. The March 2017 show will have both Obedience and Rally as the judge has already been hired; determination of whether March 2018 will include companion events hasn't been finalized at this point.

AKC launched "I am a breeder" series (video)

#### **Committee Reports**

Membership (Terri Toohill)

Candidate membership

Tara Dunn: Cary, NC; Vet practice manager; Irish Wolfhound, Staffordshire Bull Terrier; interested in conformation, coursing and therapy; has many titles; learned about the club through friends, shows and using the DKC for fall meets as president of the IWAMS. Seeking membership to learn about performance events.

Marsha Gintis: Cary, NC; Havanese, Labrador Retriever; interested in conformation, obedience and agility; has many titles; learned about the club through classes and trials; seeking membership to further knowledge and meet others who are also interested.

Carol Rives: Durham, NC; audio describer; Cocker Spaniel; interested in conformation, obedience, agility and tracking; many titles; learned about the club through the website; seeking membership to become part of a local dog community and have opportunity to train her dogs.

### **Full membership:**

Glenda Moser: Durham, NC; attended 2 meetings and has 3 services; Border Collie. Sponsored by Irmgard Hill and Cathy Wells. Glenda was voted in as a member

#### Reinstated member: Samantha Wright

Aesthetics committee (Sally): New project called "member mention" to get to know each other by posting information about one member on the "wall."

Agility Committee (Cathy Wells): they are trying to get a summer class going.

Barn Hunt (Donna Goldstein): Oct. 22-23 is the next trial.

Conformation Show (Fall) (Linda Wozniak): Irene Pulkstenis is show chair and will need your help. This is the last year for rally and obedience at the fall show.

Conformation classes (Lynn Reagan-Hull): Drop-in classes are Thursday nights and Judy Harris is teaching a daytime class that has stayed full. There will be "B" match on Aug. 28 (the Saturday before the fall show) Free Style classes (Dee Wallis): the classes are continuing. It is primarily for beginners with a more advanced "seminar" after the class.

Memory Walk (Sally Ridge): July 15 is the deadline for adding a brick this fall. Information to Sally Ridge or online on the DKC website.

Obedience (Sharon Pitz): they are working on a summer session

Obedience Trials (Nancy Akers/Kim Tyndall/Linda Wozniak): premium is out for the July trial.

The Aug. premium will be out in a couple of weeks. Aug. will not have rally. The one ring trials will have limited entries.

Outside maintenance: (Jeff Telander/George Beglane): they are working to solve the water problem outside the back door.

Seminars/Clinics (Donna Goldstein): In Oct. they are considering a seminar on treibball

Tracking (Jeff Telander: they are working on the fall trial

Vet school fundraiser (Dee Wallis): it will be June 20 (3<sup>rd</sup> Monday). Dale and Phyllis are taking contributions

Yard sale: (Sharon Pitz): everyone that came was a great help. They made about \$535.

#### **Old Business**

None

#### **New Business**

Election results

Corresponding secretary: Dale Wisniewski

Recording secretary: Lisa Roberts

AKC delegate: Linda Wozniak

Board members: Tracy Fletcher and Robert Wisniewski

The Meeting Adjourned at 8:12 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Lois Schultz